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Audra Dye

From: Tim Flintoff <tim.flintoff@4545architecture.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 10:27 AM
To: Audra Dye
Cc: Alissa Jacobs
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 1760 Wabash

Audra, 
 
In follow up to our site meeting this morning. 
 
The proposed siding will be 7.25” beveled profile, western red cedar siding, grade is: vertical grain clear. 
The installation will be overlapped of the 7.25” siding to maintain a 4-1/2” exposure, the additional 
overlapping of the 7.25” siding will allow for an increased overlapping profile and enhance the shadow 
line between laps boards. The siding will be field primed and painted. The trim will be 3-1/2” pine as 
detailed in the our submission and will be eastern white pine or western yellow fine, Grade: clear and 
field primed and painted.  
 
--  
Regards, 
 
Timothy Flintoff, AIA, NCARB 
Principal 
c|248.320.6098 
o|313.450.4545 
 
 
4545 Architecture  
 
2761 E. Jefferson Ave. Suite 302 
Detroit, MI 48207 
 


